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August 23, 2023 

M E M O R A N D U M 

TO: City and County Superintendents of Education 

FROM: Eric G. Mackey  
State Superintendent of Education 

RE: State At-Risk Application 

The FY 2024 State At-Risk funds have been allocated to the Alabama State Department of 
Education (ALSDE) and will be distributed to local education agencies (LEAs) for at-risk programs, 
alternative education programs, school safety enhancement programs, and programs to prevent 
students from dropping out of school. Please see the attachment for your allocation.  

The at-risk program funds will not be disbursed until the LEA has a complete FY 2024 State 
At-Risk on file at the ALSDE. The LEA may receive FY 2024 funds by submitting plan components 
and budget pages as found on the school safety website.  

The at-risk application and allocations are posted as separate documents at the following links: 

State At Risk FY24 (alabamaachieves.org) 

These postings will provide direct access to the forms needed to complete the plan. Mail the 
completed plan to Ms. Ayanna Long at the following address:  

Alabama State Department of Education 
School Safety Section, Room 5227 

P. O. Box 302101 
Montgomery, Alabama 36130-2101 

Please return your plan for the FY 2024 allocations as soon as possible, but no later than Friday, 
September 29, 2023. Please do not email the plan, if you need clarification or have questions 
regarding state at-risk program funds, please contact Ms. Long by telephone at (334) 694-4717 or 
via email at along@alsde.edu.  

EGM/AL/CL 

Attachment 

FY23-3045 

https://www.alabamaachieves.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/08/PS_202383_State-At-Risk-Allocations-FY24_V1.0.pdf
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Fiscal Year 2024 

At-Risk 
Revenue/Fund Source 1410/1410 

  

 

System ID System Amount 
001 Autauga County  $ 265,874.00  
002 Baldwin County  $ 843,593.00  
003 Barbour County              $   25,615.00  
004 Bibb County  $ 103,372.00 
005 Blount County  $ 232,623.00  
006 Bullock County              $   50,616.00  
007 Butler County  $ 112,912.00  
008 Calhoun County  $ 253,726.00  
009 Chambers County  $   85,017.00  
010 Cherokee County  $ 120,630.00  
011 Chilton County  $ 277,961.00  
012 Choctaw County  $   37,008.00  
013 Clarke County  $   65,847.00  
014 Clay County  $   62,637.00  
015 Cleburne County   $   72,266.00  
016 Coffee County  $   85,878.00  
017 Colbert County  $   63,166.00  
018 Conecuh County  $   48,631.00  
019 Coosa County  $   24,378.00  
020 Covington County  $   91,936.00  
021 Crenshaw County  $   59,246.00  
022 Cullman County  $ 307,495.00 
023 Dale County  $   95,844.00  
024 Dallas County  $   92,512.00  
025 DeKalb County  $ 228,098.00  
026 Elmore County  $ 347,502.00  
027 Escambia County  $ 118,806.00  
028 Etowah County  $ 255,950.00  
029 Fayette County  $   71,038.00  
030 Franklin County  $ 119,338.00  
031 Geneva County  $   89,928.00  
032 Greene County  $   32,404.00  
033 Hale County  $   69,681.00  
034 Henry County  $   70,148.00  
035 Houston County  $ 191,685.00  
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036 Jackson County    $    130,543.00 
037 Jefferson County $ 1,095,404.00  
038 Lamar County  $      64,532.00  
039 Lauderdale County  $    229,491.00  
040 Lawrence County  $    141,059.00  
041 Lee County  $    281,412.00  
042 Limestone County  $    479,149.00  
043 Lowndes County  $      47,304.00  
044 Macon County  $      62,478.00  
045 Madison County  $    473,442.00  
046 Marengo County  $      25,698.00  
047 Marion County  $    104,437.00  
048 Marshall County  $    144,690.00  
049 Mobile County  $ 1,475,936.00  
050 Monroe County  $    102,470.00  
051 Montgomery County  $    853,634.00  
052 Morgan County  $    229,074.00  
053 Perry County  $      35,681.00  
054 Pickens County  $      79,709.00  
055 Pike County  $      61,221.00  
056 Randolph County  $      70,159.00  
057 Russell County  $    116,992.00  
058 St Clair County  $    280,507.00  
059 Shelby County  $    484,600.00  
060 Sumter County  $      37,209.00  
061 Talladega County  $    239,494.00  
062 Tallapoosa County  $      91,309.00  
063 Tuscaloosa County  $    596,858.00  
064 Walker County  $    239,492.00  
065 Washington County  $      79,867.00  
066 Wilcox County  $      46,926.00  
067 Winston County  $      72,738.00  
101 Albertville City  $    222,551.00  
102 Alexander City  $      68,811.00  
103 Alabaster City  $    164,745.00  
104 Andalusia City  $      53,127.00  
105 Anniston City  $      64,785.00  
106 Arab City  $      59,763.00  
107 Athens City  $    126,709.00  
109 Attalla City  $      58,059.00  
110 Auburn City  $    168,541.00  
113 Bessemer City  $    114,313.00  
114 Birmingham City  $      26,514.00  
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115 Boaz City  $    85,193.00  
116 Brewton City  $    33,440.00  
121 Chickasaw City  $    90,599.00  
125 Cullman City  $    64,567.00  
126 Daleville City  $    32,828.00  
127 Decatur City  $  269,628.00  
128 Demopolis City  $    57,871.00  
130 Dothan City  $  291,228.00  
131 Elba City  $    20,033.00  
132 Enterprise City  $  166,447.00  
133 Eufaula City  $  203,624.00  
137 Fairfield City  $    52,436.00  
141 Florence City  $  102,247.00  
143 Fort Payne City  $  115,940.00  
144 Gadsden City  $  180,388.00  
146 Geneva City  $    35,554.00  
152 Gulf Shores City  $    53,464.00  
154 Guntersville City  $    47,487.00  
155 Haleyville City  $    51,837.00  
156 Hartselle City  $    72,740.00  
157 Homewood City  $    61,943.00  
158 Hoover City  $  229,928.00  
159 Huntsville City  $  572,131.00  
162 Jacksonville City  $    48,374.00  
163 Jasper City  $    78,131.00  
165 Lanett City  $    29,918.00  
167 Leeds City  $    64,330.00  
168 Linden City  $    15,122.00  
169 Madison City  $  180,951.00  
171 Midfield City  $    40,112.00  
174 Orange Beach City  $    15,170.00  
175 Mountain Brook City  $    22,854.00  
176 Muscle Shoals City  $    65,500.00  
177 Pelham City  $    89,400.00  
178 Oneonta City  $    36,969.00  
179 Opelika City  $  168,845.00  
180 Opp City  $    39,045.00  
181 Oxford City  $  121,028.00  
182 Ozark City  $    57,003.00  
183 Pell City  $  127,266.00  
184 Phenix City  $  255,929.00  
185 Piedmont City  $    30,667.00  
186 Pike Road City  $    51,673.00  
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187 Saraland City  $       76,537.00  
188 Roanoke City  $       38,130.00  
189 Russellville City  $       69,376.00  
190 Scottsboro City  $       68,463.00  
191 Selma City  $       97,751.00  
192 Sheffield City  $       29,110.00  
193 Sylacauga City  $       71,563.00  
194 Talladega City  $       64,777.00  
195 Tallassee City  $       50,112.00  
196 Satsuma City  $       36,774.00  
197 Tarrant City  $       54,295.00  
198 Thomasville City  $       26,994.00  
199 Troy City  $       49,564.00  
200 Tuscaloosa City              $     295,997.00  
201 Tuscumbia City  $       49,905.00  
202 Vestavia Hills City  $       55,802.00  
204 Winfield City  $       31,710.00  
205 Trussville City  $       63,875.00  
800 MAEF Public Charter Schools  $       28,913.00  
801 University Charter School  $       18,068.00  
802 LEAD Academy  $       32,890.00  
803 Legacy Prep  $       16,432.00  
805 i3 Academy  $       25,550.00  
807 LIFE Academy  $         9,241.00  
808 Breakthrough Charter School  $         9,869.00  
810 Magic City Acceptance Academy  $       10,124.00  
811 Empower Community School  $         3,113.00  
812 Alabama Aerospace and Aviation  $         9,569.00            
813 Covenant Academy of Mobile  $         8,894.00  


	FROM: Eric G. Mackey



